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S.h.l.
1607 G 1926.8th June,

Sir,
Committee to

traiismit to you, for your information and guidance, a
the correspondence with the General Post Officeo

the Colonial
Wireless Call Signal
ship in.substitution for the British Wireless Call Signal
now understood to be in use.

he PostmasterYou will see hut •eneral has
been informed that the new signal will be -brought into
use after "Discovery1s"arrival at Cape Town and. I am accor­
dingly to reguest that you will notify me by telegram of
the date from and including which the-signal "C.V.h.B. "
will be used.

etc.I am,
(Sgd) 1. 1. AYTON.

O.B.E., D.S.C. ,

From
G.P.O.
29.5.26.

"G.V.LRB. " has been allo tted to the

2.

"Discovery” is now registered at Stanley,

cop;’

Colonial Office,

To G.P.O.
8.6.26.

Commander J.R.Stenhouse, D.S.O., 
R.R.S. "DISCOVERY".

I am directed by the "Discovery"

noted in the .margin, from which you will see that as the



COPY. Colonial Office, S.W.
1607.

8th June, 1926.

I am directed, by the !tDiseovex*yH Committee to acknow
ledge the receipt of your letter No. 94266/25 of the 29th Kay
lust,and to inform you that the h.R.3."Discovery registers

on the 27 th July, 1925.
2. In these eix*cumstances the Colonial Wireloss Call Sin­

has been allotted, to the vessel by the Colonial
is now on the high seas on route

from Stanley to Cape Town it will not bo possible for the new
signal to come into use until after the ship’s arrival at Cape­
town.

I am to enclose, for the information of the Postmaster3.
General, a copy of a let tex* wliich has boon addressed, to the Com-

on the subject. It will be
seen that Captain tenhouse has been instructed to inform me by
telegram of the date from which the Colonial Cull Signal will be

and the Postmaster General vzill be duly informed on x*e-
ceipt of the Comanding Officer’s telegram.

In reply to the last paragraph of your letter I am to4.
state that accounts for radiotclegrams exchanged with the nDis-

Your obebient Servant, 
(Sgd.) A. 1* AYTON.

Office; but as the "Discovery"

should continue to be sent to mo for settlement.
I am, Sir,

eovery"

at Stanley ,

manding Officer of the "Discovei’y"

The Secretary, ■
General Post Office,

2.C.

used,

n was
Falkland Islands,

nal "(KV.LKB."

sir,



COPY^
General Post Office,

London, E.C.l.
29th Hay, 1926.

Sir,

he understands that the i-t.R.S. "Discovery" which has hitherto
been registered at London is now registered at Stanley,

If this is correct no doubt you will beFalkland Islands.
;ood enough to arrange for a fresh call signal to be assigned
to the ship from the series reserved for allocation to ships
registered in British Crown Colonies and to notify this
office of the call signal allotted.

It is assumed that accounts for radiotelegrams
exchanged with the "Discovery" should continue to be sent to
you for settlement, but perhaps you will be so good as to
confirm that this assumption is correct.

(Sgd.) W. E. Weston.
for the Secretary.

Wireless Telegraphy on board ship.
I am directed by the Postmaster General to say that

The Secretary,
"Discovery" Committee, 

Colonial Office.

I am, etc.
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July 12th, 1926.

1607.

Sir,
V/ith reference to my letter jJo. 1607 of the

8 th June last regarding the Colonial ' ireless Call

Committee to inform you.that a telegram
has been received from the Officer Commanding the
"Discovery" stating that the signal will
be used from the ICt’h June. The vessel is at present
in Cape Town.

1 am,
Sir,
Your obedient servant,

The Secretary,
General Post Office,

LONDON, E.C.2.

the "Discovery’1
Signal of the R.ll.S. "Discovery", I am directed by


